



Communities & Localism Select Committee agenda

Date: Thursday 18 June 2020

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Virtual Meeting - MS Teams

Membership:

N Brown, P Cooper, E Culverhouse, M Harker OBE, M Hashmi, T Hunter-Watts, P Irwin, P Kelly, G Peart, B Russel, L Smith BEM, L Sullivan, A Waite, L Walsh and J Wassell

Webcasting notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

| Agenda Item | Time | Page No |
|--|--------------|---------|
| 1 Election of Chairman To elect the Chairman of the Communities and Localism Select Committee for the ensuing year. | 10:00 | |
| 2 Appointment of Vice-Chairman To appoint the Vice-Chairman of the Communities and Localism Select Committee for the ensuing year. | | |

3 Apologies for absence/Changes in Membership

4 Declarations of Interest

5 Covid-19 Update

10:10

5 - 14

The Committee will receive an update on the Covid-19 response in connection with Communities and Localism.

Contributors:

Mr Gareth Williams, Cabinet Member for Communities and Public Health

Mr Patrick Hogan, Cabinet Member for Culture

Mr Fred Wilson, Cabinet Member for Regulatory Services

Mr Clive Harriss, Cabinet Member for Sports and Leisure

Sarah Ashmead, Deputy Chief Executive

Richard Barker, Corporate Director Communities

Rebecca Carley, Community Safety Manager - Adults, Health & Housing Directorate

Emma Denley, Head of Local Support Hubs

Martin Dickman, Service Director Neighbourhood Services

Simon Garwood, Localism Manager

Sophie Payne, Service Director Culture, Sports and Leisure

Papers:

Covid-19 Update report

6 Key priorities for 2020/1

11:10

15 - 34

The Committee will hear from the Cabinet Members for Communities and Public Health, Sports and Leisure, Culture and Regulatory Services, who will outline their priorities for the next 12 months.

Contributors:

Mr Gareth Williams, Cabinet Member for Communities and Public Health

Mr Patrick Hogan, Cabinet Member for Culture

Mr Fred Wilson, Cabinet Member for Regulatory Services

Mr Clive Harriss, Cabinet Member for Sports and Leisure

Sarah Ashmead, Deputy Chief Executive

Richard Barker, Corporate Director Communities

Rebecca Carley, Community Safety Manager - Adults, Health & Housing Directorate

Emma Denley, Head of Local Support Hubs

Martin Dickman, Service Director Neighbourhood Services

Simon Garwood, Localism Manager

Sophie Payne, Service Director Culture, Sports and Leisure

Papers:

Cabinet Member Priorities

- 7 Work Programme Discussion 12:10**
The Committee will discuss possible items to include on the Committee's work programme for the coming year.

Contributors:

All Committee Members

- 8 Date of Next Meeting 12:30**
24 September 2020 at 10am

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Clare Gray on 01895 837529, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.